June 1, 1970

The Superior 0il Co.
P. O. Box 1900
Midland, Texas 75701

Attention: Mr. O. V. Sivage

Re: Collatt Estate Com
Well No. 1 J, 1-23-2s6,
South Carlsbad-Strawn
Gas Pool, Eddy County
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sivage:

This office is in receipt of Porm C-122, Multi-Point Back
Pressure Test, for the subject well. The test, however,
does not appear to have been run in compliance with The
Commission Manual for Back-Pressure Testing of Natural

Gas Wells dated January 1, 1966, nor was it submitted on the
latest report forms. Therefore, a new test must be taken
and the results submitted on the appropriate forms.

The test manual is availible from our Santa Fe office. Forms
are availible from both the Santa Fe and district offices.

If there are any questions on this matter, please do not
hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
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